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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 6:10 PM
To: admin@mycar.sg; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204702/C02/SJJ3398L/TOHHS & Your 

Ref: SNC5099B

Dear Sirs 
 
Contents of your email noted. 
 
Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange survey on SNC5099B. (email below refers) assign 
via ezclaims. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Assistant Manager 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Jackson <admin@mycar.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204702/SJJ3398L/C02 & Your Ref: SNC5099B 
 

 

 
  
From: "Jackson" <admin@mycar.sg> 
Sent: 7/12/23 5:23 PM 
To: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com 
Subject: RE: SPAM-LOW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204702/SJJ3398L/C02 & Your Ref: SNC5099B 

 
Hi, 
 
We would like to appoint Marcus Chua (LKK) 
 
Regards 
Daud 
 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com 
Sent: 7/11/23 7:56 PM 
To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com, admin@mycar.sg 
Subject: SPAM-LOW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D204702/SJJ3398L/C02 & Your Ref: SNC5099B 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 

Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.sg.cntaiping.com&g=OGVkMTllM2MyMmYyZmNlYg==&h=ZTQxYzViNGU2MWMxYjg4NzBhYTg
zMzcyOThhZTdmZjAwM2EwY2U3ZjY2YzI5ZmIyNzg2YjlmYWQ1MjMxNmQwMw==&p=YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzo5YTFlZDc5Y
TllOTgzMjJiODZkMWI4MTYyMTMyYWYwZDp2MTp0OkY=  |  FB: https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/&g=NmQ5YmU1NzI0ZDAxZDU4ZA==&h=MTliYTBjYTJlNGUwMjg
zNTFhZDQyNzkxODFlNTNlYTg2NTlhMDhiODkzMDM3NzQzMjBiZmI0OGI3ZDFkMmM3NQ==&p=YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzo

5YTFlZDc5YTllOTgzMjJiODZkMWI4MTYyMTMyYWYwZDp2MTp0OkY=  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


